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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: All Parties on the Huntington Beach Energy Project (12-AFC-02) Proof of Service List

Date : December 9, 2014

From: Susan Cochran, Hearing Advisor

California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento CA 95814-5512

subject:  Closure of the Proof of Service List for the HBEP AFC Proceeding

In light of the Decision by the Energy Commission approving the Huntington Beach Energy Project
(HBEP), the Proof of Service list will be emptied. Future documents will be filed in the related
Compliance docket (12-AFC-02C).

If you wish to continue to receive notification of filings regarding the HBEP and are not currently
subscribed to the HBEP listserv, please go to the HBEP webpage on the Energy Commission
website, located at http://www.energy.ca.gov/sitingcases/huntington_beach_energy/index.html. Scroll
down to the box on the right-hand side of the page entitled “Subscribe.” Enter your name and email
address as indicated and click “Send.” You will receive an email requesting that you confirm your
listserv subscription by replying to the email.
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